

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

Ninety-seventh Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with subsection VI of section 27 of chapter 10 of the Revised Statutes of 1954.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL
AUGUSTA, MAINE
1955

Private and Special Laws

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the Ninety-seventh Legislature

1955

of the private and special laws of 1953, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 1. Auburn municipal court established; appointment and salary of judge. A municipal court is hereby established in and for the city of Auburn, to be denominated the municipal court of the city of Auburn, which shall be a court of record and have a ~~clerk~~ recorder and a seal, and consist of 1 judge, appointed as provided in the constitution, who shall be a citizen of Auburn and a member of the bar of the county of Androscoggin, and who shall be, ex officio, a justice of the peace and of the quorum, and have and exercise concurrent authority and jurisdiction with trial justices over all matters and things by law within their jurisdiction, and such authority and jurisdiction additional thereto as is conferred upon him by this act, and who shall receive an annual salary of ~~\$2,650~~ \$2,850 to be paid to him in monthly payments from the treasury of the county of Androscoggin.'

Sec. 2. P. & S. L., 1915, c. 194, § 4, amended. Section 4 of chapter 194 of the private and special laws of 1915, as last amended by section 2 of chapter 120 of the private and special laws of 1953, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 4. Qualifications and appointment of recorder; salary. The ~~clerk~~ recorder of said court shall be a citizen of said Auburn and a member of the bar of the county of Androscoggin, and shall be appointed by the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Council, for a term of 4 years; and he shall be sworn, and give bond to the county as required by law. In case of the absence of said ~~clerk~~ recorder from court, or should a vacancy occur in the office of ~~clerk~~ recorder, the judge may appoint a ~~clerk~~ recorder, pro tempore, who shall be sworn by said judge, and act during such absence, or until such vacancy be filled. Said ~~clerk~~ recorder shall receive an annual salary of ~~\$2,050~~ \$2,250 and an annual allowance of ~~\$1,200~~ \$1,400 for clerk hire, to be paid to him in monthly payments from the treasury of the county of Androscoggin.'

Sec. 3. P. & S. L., 1915, c. 194, amended. Wherever in chapter 194 of the private and special laws of 1915 and amendments thereto, the word "clerk" appears, referring to the clerk of the Auburn Municipal Court, the same is hereby amended to read "recorder."

Effective August 20, 1955

Chapter 125

AN ACT Relating to Salary of the Recorder and Clerk Hire of the Lewiston Municipal Court.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

P. & S. L., 1907, c. 444, § 1, amended. Section 1 of chapter 444 of the private and special laws of 1907, as amended by section 2 of chapter 132 and by chapter 143, both of the private and special laws of 1953, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 1. Recorder; compensation, fees paid quarterly to county of Androscoggin. The recorder of the municipal court for the city of Lewiston shall

receive an annual salary of ~~\$2,600~~ \$2,800 with ~~\$2,400~~ \$2,600 additional for clerk hire from the treasurer of the county of Androscoggin in weekly payments, which sum shall be in full compensation for the performance of all duties required of said recorder by law. He shall account quarterly under oath, to wit, on the 1st days of January, April, July and October of each year to the treasurer of the county of Androscoggin for all fees received by him or payable to him by virtue of his office, specifying the items, and shall pay the whole amount of the same to the treasurer of the county of Androscoggin quarterly on the days aforesaid.'

Effective August 20, 1955

Chapter 126

AN ACT Increasing Salary of the Recorder of the Augusta Municipal Court.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

P. & S. L., 1919, c. 75, § 12, amended. The last sentence of section 12 of chapter 75 of the private and special laws of 1919, as last amended by chapter 87 of the private and special laws of 1949, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

'Said recorder shall be appointed for a term of 4 years, and until his successor has duly qualified, and as compensation in full for his services shall receive ~~\$1,000~~ \$1,500 per year, payable by the county of Kennebec in the same manner as the salary of said judge.'

Effective August 20, 1955

Chapter 127

AN ACT Increasing the Salary of the Judge of the Gardiner Municipal Court.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

P. & S. L., 1911, c. 247, § 10, amended. The 1st sentence of section 10 of chapter 247 of the private and special laws of 1911, as last amended by chapter 100 of the private and special laws of 1949, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

'The salary of said judge shall be ~~\$1,500~~ \$1,800 per year ~~and such fees as are allowed by the general law~~ and the same shall be payable quarterly out of the treasury of the county of Kennebec, on the 1st day of January, April, July and October.'

Effective August 20, 1955